

Kristina Karvanova



Frontend Developer

+972-054-309-16-35

karvanovakristina@gmail.com

Israel (looking for remote job or relocation)

[/lisit-sa](#)

[Kristina Karvanov](#)

SUMMARY

Frontend developer with more than 3 years' experience in Web development. Personal skills: developing, maintaining, optimizing, troubleshooting and improving websites. Can read other people's code. A good understanding of how improve sites for a better user experience. Strong desire to learn new technologies and tools. Aspiration to be part of a friendly and professional team to bring React, JavaScript and Typescript skills to achieve team results.

My works you can see here:

kriskarvanov.com

LANGUAGES

English: Intermediate
Hebrew: Intermediate
Russian: Native

SKILLS

Programming languages: JavaScript, Python, PHP

Web skills: HTML5, CSS3, React, Redux, Scss, JQuery, Bootstrap, AJAX, JSON, TypeScript, SVG, Cross-Browser Development, responsive layout

Technologies: Node.js, Gulp.js, Ejs

Environments – IDE/tools: Visual studio, WebStorm, Sublime Text3, Adobe Photoshop, Figma, GitHub, Docker, Webpack

DataBases: MySQL, MongoDB

CMS platforms: WordPress, ModX, Drupal, Joomla

EXPERIENCE

now Developing a project on the stack MERN with small startup (application for subletting apartments).

2017 – 2021
Russia-Israel

i-Reactor

Frontend developer (remote position)

- Worked with group of developers and designers.
- Conducted frontend-end development for external web applications.
- Achieved an increase of 45% in the speed of 3 sites by introducing ideas for the development of the application.
- As per the project management expectations, more than five bug-free releases have been deployed so far.

Used **HTML, CSS, PHP, JavaScript, JQuery, Bootstrap, React, WordPress**

2015 – 2017
Russia

24-pro

Frontend developer

- Developed 10+ sites and web applications, learned PHP during a work to create plugins for WordPress.
- The sites have been enhanced with features such as calculators and complex filters, that help the user find products.
- Implemented the security of user data: encryption (hashing) of passwords using the BCrypt.
- Tested front-end code in multiple browsers to ensure cross-browser compatibility.
- Extensively utilized GitHub for version control in an agile development environment.
- Optimized the code of the company's website to reduce the loading time by 30%.

Used **HTML, CSS, JavaScript, MySQL, JQuery, PHP, AJAX, Bootstrap, WordPress, Google MAP API**

2014 – 2015
Russia

WebHubPub

Junior frontend developer

- Transferred 20+ websites from the website builder to the CMS MODx with writing code from scratch and improving the design.
- Increased site performance and ranking in search engines.

Used **HTML, CSS, JavaScript, JQuery, Bootstrap, Google MAP API, ModX API**

EDUCATION

HTMLAcademy – 2015: "HTML & CSS basic course"

LoftSchool – 2015-2016: "Web development for Advanced"

HTMLAcademy – 2016: "JavaScript course"

Udemy – 2021: "React + redux"

Letpy – 2022: "Python"